

## **Bearsden Academy PTA**

Monday 25<sup>th</sup> Oct 2021

### Minutes

**Present:** Gillian Robson, Michael Healy, Joyce Ling, Helen Hollister, Romali Rosales, Andrea Glendinning, Samantha Gorrie, Vicky McCabe, Elaine Gray, Stephanie Hastings

**Apologies:** Karen Morgan, Karene Wedekind, Elaine Paterson, Jacqueline MacLean-Holley, , January Morgan-White, Shirleyanne Lloyd, Maria Godfrey, Ashley Kellock, Adriana Konjali,

#### 1. Chairperson's remarks-welcome

- A warm welcome to all.

#### 2. Bank Balance-do any school groups need funding?

- We currently have approximately £16, 236.16
- Invoice for £2,400 for school ties outstanding
- Community zone spend tables, chairs, laptops, window transfers, monitor. Approx £5117.80
- Window transfers approx. £1000
- Coffee Machine approx. £2000

#### 3. Future events? What are we able to plan?

- Christmas Hampers. Young people to make these and deliver to neighbours
- Christmas Raffle. MH to ask pupils what prizes could be.

#### 4. AOCB-

- MH to ask extra curricular clubs if they require support
- PTA volunteers to support raffle and hampers
- MH to develop newsletter to promote raffle, hampers, lottery
- SG to contact lottery licence
- Next meeting Mon 22<sup>nd</sup> Nov